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Polina Golberg 

polina.golberg@dpie.nsw.gov.au 
The Department of Planning and Environment 
 

 
Dear Polina, 
 

Angus Place Coal Mine, MOD 9 - Approval Lapse Date (MP06_0021-Mod-9) 
 

I refer to the abovementioned project and your request for submissions for the proposed  
Modification. 
 

Council notes that the proposed modification seeks to amend the wording of Schedule 2, 
Condition 5 to enable continuation of activities related to mine decommissioning, 
rehabilitation, mine closure and other activities required under the Mining Act 1992 beyond 
18 August 2024. 

 
As such, Council considers the Modification Report to adequately highlight the relevant 
issues, and has no objection to the project subject to Council’s original conditions 

remaining on the consent.  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned between Monday to Friday on (02) 

63549999, in Council's Economic Development and Environment should you have any 
queries in relation to this matter. 
 

 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
Lauren Stevens 

Development Planner 
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